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Catherine Chnna (LKK Auto)
—— = “

From: Tan, Rachel <Rachel.Tan@sg.gaig.com>

Sent: Monday, 18 June, 2018 2:08 PM

To: raymond@bhh.com.sg

Cc: LEK Assignments

Subject: CLMOMVCO000003292 - FBG1276D & YN9330T (GA) on 11/06/2018
Attachments: 11149 _Claim File.pdf

Without Prejudice

Dear Raymond
As requested, we will arrange for LKK to conduct PRI,
Please also send us copy of video for reference.

Dear LKK, please accept PRI assignment.

Regards

Rachel Tan

Executive, Motor Claims, Great American Insurance Company
Tel: 6804 7846

From: Raymond <raymond@bhh.com.sg>

Sent: Monday, June 18, 2018 11:39 AM

To: Ng, Sharon <Sharon.Ng@sg.paig.com>

Subject: [External] Accident Involving FBG1276D & YN9330T on 11/06/2018

Dear Sharon,
We attached the third party claim documents for your perusal.

Appreciate for you to arrange surveyor for pre-repair survey tomorrow.

Thanks

Best Regards,

Raymond

Ban Hock Hin Co., Pte Ltd

Tel: (65) 6281 6520 x 220 }Fax: (65) 6284 2969
Visit us at hitp://www, bhh.com.sg

Facebook: hitp://www.facebook,com/bhhsg



Shiau Chan (LKKAuto)

From: Shiau Chan (LKKAuto)

Sent: Wednesday, 20 June 2018 3:03 PM

To: 'Tan, Rachel’

Cc: assignments; SUR

Subject: RE: CLMOMVCO000003292 - FBG1276D & YN9330T (GA) on 11/06/2018
Attachments: CSGAIT18010991 Ugb.pdf

Dear Rachel,

Enclosed herewith preliminary advice of FBG 1276D.

Best Regards,

Shiau Chan (Ms) | Case Handler

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Lid

Phone: 6256-35601 | email: siewsc@]kkauto.com | fax: 6256-43515
Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933)

From: Admin-D (LKKAuto)

Sent: Monday, 18 June 2018 2:36 PM

To: 'Tan, Rachel' <Rachel.Tan@sg.gaig.com>

Cc: assignments <assignments@lkkauto.com=>; SUR <sur@lkkauto.com>
Subject: RE: CLMOMVC000003252 - FBG1276D & YN9330T (GA) on 11/06/2018

Dear Rachel,
Thank you for the assignment.
Please be informed that vehicle currently not in the workshop, repairer will arrange.

Best Regards,

Catherine Chong | Admin

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6741-8434 | email; assignments@|kkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315
Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | 5(408933)

From: Tan, Rachel [mailto:Rachel.Tan@sg.gaig.com]

Sent: Monday, 18 June, 2018 2:08 PM

To: raymond@bhh.com.sg

Cc: LKK Assignments <assignments@lkkauto.com>

Subject: CLMOMV(C000003292 - FBG1276D & YN9330T (GA) on 11/06/2018

Without Prejudice

Dear Raymond

As requested, we will arrange for LKK to conduct PRI
Please also send us copy of video for reference.

Dear LKK, please accept PRI assignment.

Regards



51 UBLAVE 1, 201-25 PAYA UBI INDUSTRIAL PARK, SINGAPORE 408933 TEL : (063) 62563561 FAX : (065) 62564313
Your Ref: CLMOMVC000003292 Date: 20 June 2018

Our Ref: CS/GAI18010991/Ugb

The Motor Claims Department
Great American Insurance Company

Attn: Rachel
Dear Sirs/Mdm

PRELIMINARY ADVICE OF VEHICLE NO___FBG 1276D

We thank vou for the instruction on _18/06/2018.

Please be informed that we had conducted the inspection of the abovementioned vehicle
on 19/06/2018 at the premises of M/s BAN HOCK HIN and have the
following to report:-

Workshop Estimate Amount : 5% 4.893.60
Revised Estimate Amount : 5% 2.284.00
“Check™” Items Amount : 5% 636.60
Market Value : 5§ -
Salvage Value : §§ =
Nett Value 15§ -

Description of Damage:
The vehicle sustained damages at the
front portion & n/s body.

front

Comments/ Present Status:
Damages consistent.

Days of repair: 4 days.

We have NOT authorise repair.

Yours faithfully

CHUA KANG SENG
Licensed Appraiser



6/19/2018 Used MotorCycles/Bikes For Sale in Singapore by Owners & Dealars - SGBikemart

B COMPARE DETAILS » (/LISTING/USEDBIKE/YAMAHA-YAMAHA-XT12002-SUPER-TENERE/3948/)

Yamaha XT1200Z Super Tenere (/listing/usedbike/yamaha-yamaha-xt1200z-super-
tenere/8132/)

(/listing/usedbike/yamaha-yamaha-xt1200z-super-tenere/8132/)
SGD$16500
Reg : 24/08/2012

Type: Super Motards
1199¢cc

Downpayment $2000 before insurance. Viewing at Bike Production Pte Ltd. Please kindly call to

confirm availability before viewing. Address: 610, Serangoon Road 5(218216) Tel: 63922555. Trade
in..

Posted on : 12/06/2018

* PAID AD # DEALER AD

B COMPARE DETAILS ¥ (/LISTING/USEDBIKE/YAMAHA-YAMAHA-XT1200Z-SUPER-TENERE/B132/)

Yamaha XT1200Z Super Tenere (/listing/usedbike/yamaha-yamaha-xt1200z-super-
tenere/8106/)

i

Ulistingfusedbikefamaha-yama ha-xt1200z-super-tenere/8106/)
56P$21500

Reg : 05/08/2013

Type: Sport Tourers
1199¢cc
70000km

https./lwww sgbikemart.com.sg/listing/usedbikes/listing/?bike_model=Yamaha+XT1200Z+&bike_type=&price_from==&price_to=&license_class=&r... 2/9
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SINGAPORE ACCIDENT STATEMENT
IMPORTANT NOTICE

1. Please report comactly the details of the accidant to speed up the clyims process.
2. This Farm must be complatad by the Policyholder and/or the Authorized Driver.

3. Infarmatian pravided must be as truthful and accurate as possibla. Any wilful misrepresentation or witholding of matanal facts may allow insurance companies o
repudiate policy ability

4. The issue and acceptance of this Form by insurance companies is not an admizsion of policy llabity an the part of the ingurance companies,

5. Any false reporting may be refarred to the Police for investigation.

f. This repart will be forwarded by the insuress of the GlA Records Management Centre established by the General Insurance Association of Singapore (GLA) far
archiving and that copias of this repart will, for a fea, be made availabla upon application by interested parbes.

7. By tha lodgemeani of this repart to the insurers, you hereby consent to the archiving of this repart at the cenfre and b2 copies of the report besing made avalable

aforesald

ACCIDENT STATEMENT

Date Of Report

Date Of Accident

Exact Location Of Accident
Country/State of Loss

Vehicle Registration Number
Insured/Policyholder
Mame Of Registered Owner
NRIC Mo

Email Address

Mobile Phone Na

Alternative Phone Mo
Vehicle Particulars
Manufacturar

Madel

Exact Purpose for which vehicle was being used at

time of accident

Are you claiming under your own insurance policy

for repair to your vehicle?

If Mo, Please state action to be taken

“ehicle Category
Insurance Company
Mame of Insurance Company
Type Of Coverage
Flaet Policy

Policy Mumber

Cover Mole Number
Driver

Mame of Driver

MNRIC Mo

Date OF Birth
Occupation

Date OF Driving Pass
Driving Experience
Gender

Mobile Number

Fax Number

Contact Number

EMail Address

12/06/2018 12:15
11/06/2018 12:00
28 ALIWAL STREET SINGAFORE 185918
SINGAPORE
DETAILS OF OWN VEHICLE
FBG1276D

MUHAMMAD HAFIZUDDIN BIN MOHAMED HANAFIAH
S8805980H
MHAFIZUDDIN.MHANAFIAH@GMAIL.COM

(LOCAL) +85-02077281

OFFICE-92977281

YAMAHA
XT12002-1.2

PRIVATE USE

NO

THIRD PARTY
MOTORCYCLE

NTUC INCOME INSURANCE CO-OPERATIVE LTD
THIRD PARTY FIRE AND/OR THEFT

MO

5072843170-02

MUHAMMAD HAFIZUDDIN BIN MOHAMED HANAFIAH
S8R805980H

01/03/1988

INDODR

28/08/2012

5 YEARS AND 8 MONTHS

MALE

(LOCAL) +65-02977281

OFFICE-8297 7281
MHAFIZUDDIN MHANAFIAH@GMAIL COM

Page 1of 18



Address

Postoodea
Was driver an employea of the Insured's Company
If Mo, Relationship of tha Driver with the Insured

Wehicle Registration Number of Driver's Own
Wehicle

Insurance Company of Driver's Own Vehicle

General Information of the Accident

Type OFf Accident

Waeather Conditions

Road Surface

Other Information

Was any foreign vehicle involved in this accident?
Mumber of vehicles involved in the accident

Was any body injured in the Accident?

Was any injured conveyed to hospital by
ambulance?

Was any other material or property damaged?

| have been approached by unknown person(s)
solicitingf/offering accident claims assistance.

Number of Passengers (Including Driver)
Details of Police Action

Was the accident reported to the police?

If Yes,Please state which Police Station

Was notice of intended Prosecution given?

If ¥es,against whom?

Circumstances of Accident

REFER TO ATTACHED

Attachment(s)

Are accident photos available for attachment?
Was there any wvideo captured by Car Camera?
Remarks’ Reasons:

Was thera any audio recordad?

DETAILS OF OTHER VEHICLE PROPERTY 1

Vehicle Registration Number
Vehicle Make/Model/Colour
Dietails Of Properties
Vehicle Category

Mame of Driver
MNRIC/Passport Number
Contact Numbear

Address

Postcode

Insurance Company NMame
Mature Of Damage

Mo, Of Passenger (Including Driver)

APT BLK 174 WOODLANDS STREET 13
#04-349 SINGAPORE

730174
(8]
OWNER

HIT AND RUN / VANDALISM [ DAMAGED WHILST PARKED
CLEAR
DRY

MO

NO
NG

YES

NO

MO

MO

YES
YES
FOOTAGE WITH OWNER
NO

¥Ma330T

COMMERCIAL VEHICLE
TAN AH TEE
S0887714C

GA417973

(L%
(=]



Sketch Plan Pg. 1

SKETCH PLAN

IMPORTANT NOTICE

1. Please repart enrrectly the details of the accident to speed up the claims process.
2. This Form must be completed by the Policyholder and/or the Authorised Driver.

3. Infarmation provided must be as truthful and accurate as possible. Any wilful misrepresentation ar withholding of material
facts may allow insurance companies to repudiate policy liability.

4. Theissue and acceptance of this Farm by insurance compandes is not an admission of poficy liability en the part of the insurance
companies,

%, Any false reporting may be referrad to the Police for investigation.

. The repart will be forwarded by the insurers of the GIA Records Management Centre established by the General Insurance
Association of Singapare [GIA) for archiving and that copées of this repart will for a fee be made available upon application by
interested partles.

7, @y the ladgment of this report to the Insurers, yau heraby consent to the archiving of this repart at the centre and to capies of
the report being made available aforesald,

8. Consent under the Personal Dats Protection Act [PDPA)
| understand, acknowledge, agree and consent that:

{a] My insurer, my warkshop and the General Insurance Association of Singapare {"GIA"| may/fare permitted ta collect, use,
disclose and/or procass my persanal data/persanal infarmation set aut in this [farm] and any ether persenal infarmaticn
pravided by me or possessed by my insurer {collectively the “Personal Infarmation”| and disclose and transfer such
personal Infesmation to all insurer(s) who have insured vehicle(s] Involved in this accident {all insurer(s) who have insured
wvehicle{s} imvalved in this accident shall be callectively referrad to as the “Insurers"}, the Insurers’ lwaryersflaw firms, the
Maornetary Autharity of Singapore and any relevant government agency/autharity (such as the police), for the purpose(s)
of :

li] processing, handling and/or dealing with my clalms including the settiement of the claims and any necessary
imvestigations relating to the claims;

{il} imvestigating the accident and/or my daims;
[lii} carrying out and/or dealing with my instructions or responding to any enqulries by me;

(I} adrmiristering my claims {including the malling of correspondence, statements, invalces, reports or notices to me,
which could inveive disclosure of certain persanal data about me to bring about delivery of the same as well as on the
external cover of envelopes/mail packages); and/for

{v] comphying with applicable law in administering, processing, handiing and//or dealing with my claims,|collectively the
"Purposes”)

{h]  afl insurerfs) who have insured vehicle(s) invelved In this accident and the Insurers’ lawyers/law firms, may/are permitled
to collect, use, disciose and/for process my Personal Infarmation for one or more of the abowve Purposes; and

[c}  my Persanal infarmation may/can he disclosed by any of the insurers and/ar GIA to their third party senvce providers or
agents(inchuding their lawyerslaw firms), which may be sited autside of Singapore, for one or more of the above Purposes

(d) my Personal Information will alsc be collected and used to compile claims history for the purpose of fraud detectian,
investigation and rmanagement in present and all future claims,

{a) the Information so collected under {d) above may be shared { disclosed:

(i toall insurers and/ar eny other third parties that asskst in evaluating, investigating, controlling or managing fraud,
regulatars, law enforeement and government agencies as reasonably required for the purposes stated, or

[ii} far complying with requirements under any régulations, laws or court orders,

P_uilr_',hn'lder's Skgnatura Dirivar's Sagnatura Reporting Dagtre Personnel’s pgnature .
Date & Time: {1f driver Is not the policyhalder) Mame;
Drate B Time: NRICFIN Mo.:

Page 3 of 18



Sketch Plan #2 Pg. 1

SHETCH PLAN

DESCRIBE CIRCUMSTANCES OF THE ACCIDENT

MY MoToROYLE WS (AREED nd A Paleds LT AT 2% AlwaC
LTt SRl \aaqis - THE Lol LM 43207 Telks Te DRMNGE
WoTe AN Enpty apmee BESINE M MoTeCMUUE PoD (TS e
Chutrerr -l Bl - v Qe Tl oA 1Ts LT W Sinle . THE
DRV Pig Ul i BikE To 1T= oftiatt fosTiew AFTER. THE
-

DECLARATION
I/ We declare the foregoing particulars are true in every respect.

F‘ullc',wﬁ;r‘s Eiznatur_: Driver's Signature Raporting Centré Perss

Data & Time: - {IF driver is not the policyhiolder) Mame:

Date & Time: MRICSFIN Mo.:

Fage 4 of 18
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> Back to OneMotoring

PARFIMOFE Rehata Faming

Enquire PARF/COE Rebate for Registered Vehicle

Vehicle Owner Particulars
Owner ID Type:
Owner 1D:

Vehicle Details

Vehicle No.:

Vehicle to be Exported:
Intended De-registration Date:
Vehicle Make:

Vehicle Model:

Primary Colour:
Manufacturing Year:

Engine No.:

Chassis No.:

Maximum Power QOutput:
Open Market Value:

Original Registration Date:
First Registration Date:
Transfer Count:

Actual ARF Paid:

Intended PARF Rebate Details
PARF Eligibility:

PARF Eligibility Expiry Date:
PARF Rebate Amount:

Intended COE Rebate Details
COE Expiry Date:

COE Category:

COE Period(Years):
QP Paid:

COE Rebate Amount:
Total Rebate Amount:

Singapore NRIC
5980H

FBG1276D
No

19 Jun 2018
YAMAHA
XT1200Z M
Black

2011
P401E005557
JYADP011000004572
$16,990.00
01 Mar 2012
03 Apr 2012

3

$2,549.00

Mo

$0.00

02 Apr 2022

D - Motorcycle
10

$2,000.00
$757.00
$757.00

The information contained herein is correctas at 19 Jun 2018

hittps:itvrl.ta.gov.sgiltatvriaction/a nguireRebateByPu blicBetoreDeragnput P FUNC TION_ID=FU304004 71

M



Transfer Fee Enquiry Page | of |

> Back to OneMotoring

Enquire Transfer Fee

Vehicle Details

Wehicle Mo. : FBG1276D

Wehicle Type: P00 - Passenger Motorcycle/ Autocycle/Moped
Wehicle Attachment 1: Mo Attachment
Vehicle Scheme: Mormal

Vehicle Make: YAMAHA

Vehicle Model : KT1200Z8 M

Chassiz Ma, : JYADPO11000004572
Propellant : Petrol

Engine Mo, : P401EOOS55T

Engine Capacity : 1199 cc

Maximum Power Cutput ; #

Maximum Laden Weight : =

Unladen Weight : 261 ke

Year Of Manufacture : 2011

Original Registration Date: 01 Mar 2012

Lifespan Expiry Date :

COE Category : D - Motarcycle
Quota Premivm $2,000.00
COE Expiry Date: 02 Apr 2022
Road Tax Expiry Date 02 Cct 2018
Inspection Due Date : 02 Apr 2019
Intendad Transfer Date ; 19 Jun 2018
CO2 Emission :

CO Emission ;

HC Emission:

NOx Emission

PM Erission :

Late renewal fee(s) will be imposed if road tax / lay up has expired. Please use Enquire Road Tax Payable for fee(s) payable.

Reoad tax, including Over Payment [if any], of a vehicle will follow the vehicle to the new registered owner when its ownership is being transferred.

Amount Payable
Amount Before GST GST Amount Amount After GST
(5%) (5% (S5)
Transfer Fee: 2500 - 25.00
Total Amount Payable : 25.00

You may print this page for reference.

OK Print

https://vrl.lta.gov.sg/lta/vrl/action/enquire TransferFeeDetailsProxy ZFUNCTION _ID=F0501015ET

18/06/2018



No. 6 Delu Lane 4, Singapore 539410 www.bhh.com.:

MOTORCYCLE ACCESSORIES | SERVICE CENTRE | MODIFICATIONS | SPRAY PAINTING AND BODY WORK | METAL WORKS |

...............................................................................................................

@ RESVRCENCE Y mairese RAM Skeriche ERCIEE)

The content of this e-mail message and any attachments are confidential and may be legally privileged, intended solely for the addressee. If vou are not the intended
recipient, be ndvised that any use, dissemination, distribution, or copying of this e-mail is strictly prohibited. If you receive this message in error, please notify the sender
immeediately by reply email and destroy the messape and its attachments.



Co.Reg. No: 197000288K

MOTORCYCLE ACCESSORIES | SERVICE CENTRE
BAN HOCK HIN MODIFICATIONS | SPRAY PAINTING AND BODY WORK | METAL
Eﬂ-, FIE Ltd WORKS | LEASING & RENTALS | FLEET S ES | INSURANCE SALES
il
AT Wt W
Cust ;
gk QUOTATION P/
GREAT AMERICAN INSURANCE COMPANY, SINGAPORE BRANCH
3 TEMASEK AVENUE NO. : 32695 ‘,"i_,_...
#16-01 CENTENNIAL TOWER
SINGAPORE 032190 é" ;
ATTN: MOTOR CLAIMS DEPT DATE . 14/06/2018
JOB NO : DLJB40244137 Xa/&. !f
TEL ; FROM © HAKIM
FAX Zé“ /l" %’7"
WEHICLE NO. : FBG1276D MILEAGE: 154396
MAKEMODEL : YAM - YAMAHA XT12002

(Page 1 of 3)

S/MN  Description p Action Qty  Unit Price Amaount .
1 BODY FRONT UPPER 1 [ Z REPLACE 1.00 $35.00 Derg  $35.00 7
PiM; 45279 k
Stock Availability (Days): 30
2 BOLT SOCKET BUTTON REPLACE 2.00 $2.10 A $54.20
P/M; 40573
Stock Availability (Days): 30
3 BOX SIDE LH (ALUMINIUM SILVER) REPLACE 1.00 $897.00 .)( £897.00 ,"".
Fi/N: 48543
Stock Availability (Days): 45 :
4 BOXSIDE RH (ALUMINIUM SILVER)  §eA Af¢ REPLACE 100  s$807.00 X $897.00 />
FiN: 48544
Stock Availability (Days): 45 _)
5 COVER 1 REPLACE 100  $217.00 ¢, $217.007
PN 45247
Stock Availability (Days): 30
=1 COVER HANDLE LH REFLACE 1.00 £24.00 }ﬁ_ ‘,‘_4 $24.00
P/N: 54372 _—
Stock Availability (Days): 30
[ COVER HEADLIGHT (PUIG) REPLACE 1.00 £179.00 C("L $179.00
Stock Availability (Days): 45 —
8 CRASHBAR (D5) SUPER TEMERE C w1 REPLACE ¥ 1.00 $280.00 L8 J $280.00
P/N: 49248 W
Stock Availahbility (Days); 1
9 EMBLEM REPLACE 1.00 $34.00 e 53400
P/N: 45253 =
Stock Availability (Days): 1

2 538410 Telephone: +65 6281

5} +65 6285 7530, (Insurs




CQuotation Nos. : 32695

SIN
10

11

12

13

15

16

17

18

19

20

21

22

23

24

25

Description
FEMDER , FRONT

PiN; 46862
Stock Availability (Days): 1

GRAPHIC SET 1

P/N: 46855
Stock Availability (Days): 30

HAMNDLEBAR
P/N: 46847
Stock Availability (Days): 1

HEADLAMP ASSY
PiN: 48597
Stock Availability (Days): 30

LIGHT FOG
Stock Availability (Days): 1

MIRROR LH

P/N: 46365
Stock Availability (Days): 30

PAMEL 1
PiM: 45262
Stock Availability (Days): 30

PAMNEL CONSOLE 1

PiM: 45264
Stock Availability (Days): 1

PANEL CONSOLE 2
PIN: 45263
Stock Availability (Days): 1

RIVET
PN 40604
Stock Availability (Days): 1

STAY 1
P/M: 45272
Stock Availability (Days): 1

Action
REPLACE

REPLACE

REPLACE

REPLACE

REPLACE

REPLACE

REPLACE

REPLACE

A REFLACE

REPLACE

REPLACE

STICKER NUMBER PLATE FRONT (BLACK) STRAIGHT REFLACE

P/MN: 32921
Stock Availability (Days): 1

WASHER
Stock Availability (Days): 30

WASHER PLATE
PIN: 45273
Stack Availability (Days): 1

WINDSCREEN
PiM: 46807
Stock Availability (Days): 1

LABOUR
PiM: DETEE

REPLACE

REPLACE

REPLACE

Telephone: +65
30, (I

==,

1.00

1.00

1.00

1.00

1.00

1.00

1.00

1.00

2.00

1.00

1.00

1.00

2.00

1.00

1.00

(Page 2 of 3)

Unit Price Amount
$148.00  #1_ £148.00 X
s16.00 2L $16.00
516500 %L $165.00_~
$1,079.00 (N $1,079.00
—_—
$12000 Cwuv ) $120.00
$7400 C£wnq §74.00
—
$193.00 (/*  $19300/
$37.00 | e $37.00
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CQuotation Nos. : 32695 {Page 3 of 3)

SIN Description Action Qty  Unit Price Amount
SUB TOTAL 54, 893.60
GRAND TOTAL 54,893.60

(Inclusive of 7% GST. $320.14)

Validity: 30 days

For & on Bahalf of Acknowledge & Accepted By

BAN HOCK HIN CO PTE LTD
RN

o o
¥ RAYMOND

This quotation is sent via email / LAN-Fax and will bear a computer generated signature

Address: No. 6, Defu lane 4, Singapore 539410 Telephone: +65 6281 6520 | Web: www.bhh.com.sg

Fax: (Main) +65 6281 2830, (Spare Parts) +65 6285 7530, (Insurance/Project) +65 6284 2969, (Accounts) +65 6281 6759




Co Reg Noo 1970007 ARK
' BAN HOCK HIN NGOIACATIONS {PRAF DANTIAG A 200 WO, ST
H £ms

Uﬂ-, Pte Ltd WORKS | (EASING & RENTALS | FLEET BAL LS Al
QUOTATION
Customer : NO. : 32698
GREAT AMERICAN INSURANCE COMPANY, SINGAPORE BRAMNCH
3 TEMASEK AVENUE
#16-01 CENTENNIAL TOWER DATE + 14/06/2018
SINGAPORE 0331490 CLAIMNO. & 11148
POLICY NO, : 5072843170-02
FROM : RAYMOND
VEHICLE WO, : FBG12760
MAKEMODEL tOYAM S XT12002
(Page 1 of 2}
S/N  Description Action Gty  Unit Price Amount
i BODY FRONT UPPER 1 REPLACE 1.00 $35.00 31.50
PiN: 45279 Disc % 10.00
2 BOLT SOCKET BUTTON REPLACE 2.00 £2.10 3.78
P/N: 40573 Disc %: 10.00
3 COVER 1 REFLACE 1.00 $217.00 185.30
PiN: 45247 Disc % 10.00
4 COVER HANDLE LH AEPLACE 1.00 £24.00 21.60
PiM: 54372 Disc %%: 10.00
5 COVER HEADLIGHT {PUIG) REPLACE 1.00 $17%.00 161.10
Disc %: 10.00
] EMELEM REPLACE 1.00 $34.00 30.60
PiM: 45253 Disc %: 10.00
7 GRAPHIC SET 1 REPLACE 1.00 $16.00 14.40
P/M:; 46855 Disc % 10.00
B HANDLEBAR REPLACE 1.00 $165.00 148.50
PiN: 46847 Disc %: 10.00
9 HEADLAMP ASSY HEPLACE 1.00  $1.079.00 a971.10
PiM: 48597 Disc %: 10.00
10 LABOUR 1.00 $200.00 200.00
P/N: 06766
11 LIGHT FOG REPLACE 1.00 $120.00 108.00
Dise %: 10.00
12 MIRROR LH REPLAGCE 1.00 £74.00 66.60
P/N: 46365 Disc %: 10.00
13 PAMNEL 1 REPLACE 1.00 $193.00 173.70
PiN: 45262 Disc %: 10.00
14 FPANEL CONSOLE 1 REPLACE 1.00 537.00 33.30
FiN: 45264 Disc %: 10.00
AR
AlE

Address: No. 6, Dafu lane 4, Singapare 538410 |  Telephone: +65 6281 6520 | Wab: www.bhh.com.sg
Fax: (Main) +65 6281 2830, (Spare Parts) +85 6285 7530, (Insurance/Project) +65 6284 2969, (Accounts) +65 6281 6759




Quotation Nos, : 32698

S/N  Description
15 PANEL CONSOLE 2
PiM; 45263

Action
REPLACE

16 RBEPAIR AMD SPRAY PAINT CRASHBAR (DS) SUPER REFLACE

TEMNERE

17 RIVET
P/N: 40604

18 STAY A
PiN: 45272

19 STICKER NUMBER PLATE FRONT (ELACK)

STRAIGHT
P/N: 32821
20 WASHER

21 WINDSCREEN
PN 46807

50%: deposit required before ordering of parts.
Validity: 30 days

For & on Behall of
BAN HOCK HIN CO PTE LTD

£

" &2/ RAYMOND

——

This gueolation is sent via email / LAN-Fax and will bear a computer generated signature.

NNEER R

Address: No, 6, Defu lane 4, Singapore 539410 | Telaphone: +65 6281 6520 |
Fax: (Main) +65 6281 2830, (Spare Parts) +65 6285 7530, (Insurance/Project) +65 6284 2069, (Accounts) +65 6281 6759

REPLACE

REPLACE

HEPLAGE

REPLACE

REPLACE

SUB TOTAL
GST@7 %

GRAND TOTAL

Oty  Unit Price
1.00 §37.00

Disc % 10.00
1.00 $100.00
2.00 $1.10

Dige %: 10.00
1.00 $103.00

Disc % 10.00
1.00 £10.00

1,00 $4.00
Disc % 10.00

1.00 £103.00
Disc %: 10.00

Acknowledge & Accepted By

Web: weww.bhh.com.gg

(Page 2 of 2)

Amount
33.30

100.00

1.98

92.70

10.00

3.60

92.70

§2.493.78
$174.58

$2,668.32




LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Hedis B e 51 Ubi Ave 1 #01-25 Paya Uibi Industrial Park, Singapore 408933
- TEL: 6256 3561 FAX: 6256 4315
Reg. No: 199807198R GST Reg. No. 19-9507198-R
Affiliated to Federation Internationale Des Experts En Automohbile
GREAT AMERICAN INSURANCE COMPANY Ref ;. CS/GAI18010991/Ugbs2
AR
#168-01 CENTENNIAL TOWER Date : 10-10-2018
SINGAPORE 039190
Code: GAl
1. Policy Particulars :- THIRD PARTY CLAIM
Insured Veh. YN 93307 Veh. Inspected FBG 1276D
Policy No. Coverage ($) 0.00
Claim No. CLMOMVCD00003292 Excess ($) 0.00
Assign From RACHEL TAN Assign Date 18/06/2018
2, Vehicle Particulars & Condition
Make & Model YAMAHA XT12002 M c.c 1199
Engine No. HIDDEN Year of Reg. 2012
Chassis No. JYADPO11000004572 Colour BLACK
Odometer 154778 Steering IN ORDER
Brakes IN ORDER Modification NIL
General GOoOoD
3. Conditions of Tyres
Size Make Balance
R/H Front Tyre |110/80R19 PIRELLI & mm
L/H Front Tyre i
R/H Rear Tyre |[150/70R17 PIRELLI & mm
L/H Rear Tyre rmm
4, Description of Damages
THE VEHICLE SUSTAINED DAMAGES AT THE FRONT PORTION AND N/S BODY.
DAMAGES SEE DETAILS.
5, General Information
Accident Date  11/06/2018 Inspection Date 19/06/2018
Survey held at BAN HOCK HIN COPTELTD
NC 6 DEFL LANE 4
SINGAPORE 538410
5a. Remarks
A)THE INSPECTION WAS CONDUCTED ON A"WITHOUT PREJUDICE" BASIS.
B}IN ACCORDANCE TO YOUR INSTRUCTIONS, WE HAVE NOT AUTHORISED REPAIRS.
5b. Estimate Days of Repair

ESTIMATED NORMAL PERIOD FOR REPAIR: 4 Working Days
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ADJUSTMENT ON REPAIR COST FOR VEHICLE NO. FBG 1276D

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

; 51 Ubi Ave 1#01-25 Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Singapore 408933

TEL: 6256 3561 FAX, 6256 4315
Reg. No: 199607198R GST Reg. No. 19-9607198-R

Fage Mo.:1 of 2

T ; Estimate By | Our Adjusted
Qty Description of Parts Condition Workshop ':g;} “j]
REPLACEMENT OF PARTS
1|BEODY FRONT UPPER 1 DAMAGED 35.00 35.00
2|BOLT SOCKET BUTTON @ $2.10 NECESSARY 420 4.20
1|(BOX SIDE LH (ALUMINIUM SILVER) TO REPAIR SEE 887.00 -
LABOUR
1|B0OX SIDE RH (ALUMINIUM SILVER) (SCRATCHED) NOT CONSISTENT 897.00 -
WITH THE IMPACT
1|COVER 1 CRACKED 217.00 217.00
1|COVER HANDLE LH GRAZED 24.00 24.00
1|COVER HEADLIGHT (PUIG) CRACKED 179.00 179.00
1|EMELEM MECESSARY 34.00 34.00
1|FENDER, FRONT TO REPAIR SEE 148.00 -
LABOUR
1|GRAPHIC SET 1 NECESSARY 16.00 16.00
1|HANDLEBAR BENT 165.00 165.00
1|HEADLAMP ASSY CRACKED 1,078.00 1,079.00
1|LIGHT FOG cuT 120.00 120.00
1|MIRROR LH cuTt 74,00 74.00
1|PANEL 1 CRACKED 183.00 183.00
1|PANEL CONSILE 1 GRAZED 37.00 37.00
1|PANEL COMNSOLE 2 GRAZED 37.00 37.00
Z|RIVET @ $1.10 NECESSARY 2.20 2.20
1|STAY 1 CRACKED 103.00 103.00
1|WASHER NECESSARY 4.00 4.00
2|WASHER PLATE @ %2.10 NOT NECESSARY 4.20 -
1|WINDSCREEN SCRATCHED 103.00 103.00
LESS 10% DISCOUNT - -242 64
4 372,80 2,183.76
SPECIAL NETT ITEMS
1|CRASHBAR (DS) SUPER TENERE (LOCAL REPAIR) (SN} |CUT 280.00 100.00

Report Ref No. CS/GAI18010991/Ugbs2




I V4l V4 LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

i‘ oy ; i' i 51 Ubi e 1 #01-25 Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Singapore 408933
TEL: 6256 3561 FAX: 6256 4315
Reg. No: 199607188R GST Reg. No. 19-9607198-R Page No.:2 of 2
Estimate By | Our Adjusted
Qty Description of Parts Condition Workshop ($)) s)
1|STICKER NUMBER PLATE FRONT (BLACK) STRAIGHT NECESSARY 13.00 10.00
(SN)
293.00 110.00
LABOUR
LABOUR. INCLUSIVE OF THE REPAIR OF BOX SIDE LH 228.00 200.00
(ALUMINIUM SILVER) AND FENDER, FRONT.
228.00 200.00
GRAND TOTAL 4,893.60 2,493.76
RECOMMENDED COST OF REPAIRS l | 2,493.76|

Report Ref No. CS/GAI18010881/Ugbs2

CHUA KANG SENG

Licensed Appraiser




